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EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

Jill S. Barger

P O Box 1131

Chester, Vermont. 05143

Vermont Office of Attorney General

Public Records Act Requrdt

109 State Street

Montpeilier, VT. 05609

August 17, 2020

Re:  State v Bolaski  and its Appeal and Post trial Proceedings.  Docket Number  972-8-08 WRER. State v
Bolaski 2012-036.

Dear Vermont Office of the Attorney General 

Via email to Jessica Mishaan

Under the Vermont Public Records Law, §315 et seq., I am requesting an opportunity to inspect or obtain
copies of the following public records.  If they are not in the possession of the Attornet General, could you
direct me to the custodian of these records.  

 all communication between

a.   John Lavoie and David Cahill

b.  David Cahill and Meghan Place

c.  John Lavoie and Attorney William Sorrell

d.  Robert Sand and AG William Sorrell

e.  John Lavoie and Meghan Place

f.  John Lavoie and Robert Sand
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including but not limited to text messages, emails, notes, motions, phone records and/or recordings

from January 1, 2014 and July 31, 2020

Pertaining to any and all parties, witnesses, victims, prosecutors, judges, attorneys, parents of
defendants or victims, and anyone with information about the above referenced cause.

If there are any fees for searching or copying these records, please inform me if the cost will exceed 
$100.00.    This information is not being sought for commercial purposes.

 

The law requires a response to this request within 2 days, or within 10 days for extraordinary circumstances.
I am uncertain how the COVID crisis has affected your office but any response to acknowledge this request
would be appreciated  If you expect a significant delay in fulfilling this request, please contact me with
information about when I might expect copies or the ability to inspect the requested records.

 

If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the refusal to
release the information and notify me of the appeal procedures available to me under the law.

Thank you for considering my request.

Sincerely,

/Jill S. Barger/. Vermont and Florida Member of the Bar 


